
 
 

ULSTER COUNTY LEGISLATURE 

 
 

REMINDER MEETING NOTICE 
 

 
TO:  ULSTER COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL 
 
FROM: DAVID B. DONALDSON, CHAIRMAN 
  ULSTER COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
 
RE:  COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD THIS WEEK 
 
DATE:  JANUARY 29, 2007 
 
Ulster County Legislative Chairman, David B. Donaldson, is appointing Dietrich Werner, as an 
Acting Vice Chairman for an interim basis, and together they are reminding members of the full 
Environmental Council that there will be a January monthly meeting.   
 
The meeting will be as follows: 
 
   Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 
   Time: 7:00 PM – 9:00 PM 
   Place: Ulster County Community College 
    Howard St. John Seminar Room  
    Clinton Building – CLI 118  
    Stone Ridge,  NY    
 
The agenda for this meeting is: 
 
   Welcome 
   Call to Order 
   Remarks by U.C. Legislative Chairman David B. Donaldson 
   Review/Adoption of Minutes 
   Committee Reports 
      Education 
      Water Quality 
      Storm Water 
      Open Space 
     Old Business 
   New Business 
   Adjournment 
 
 
DBD:mlc 

 

DAVID B. DONALDSON, Chairman 
JEANETTE M. PROVENZANO, Majority Leader 
GLENN P. NOONAN, Minority Leader 
KATHLEEN C. MIHM, Clerk 
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